MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEXIN GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

'} /
FROM: \/{/mw‘”—”

Monica Conr\a\drdirector
Parks and Recreation

DATE: November 14, 2023

SUBIJECT: Friends of Raven Run Grant Match Donation

Request:
Authorization to facilitate council action to accept a $33,139.70 donation from Friends of Raven
Run toward the grant match for Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant.

Purpose:
The purpose of this request is to receive the donation to provide Raven Run with funding toward
accomplishing the following tasks at the park:
e Trail repair via the purchase of a mini-excavator and trail repair materials
Native habitat and ecosystem service restoration in meadow areas
Establish a rain water collection system for irrigation
Educational signage on meadow trail system
Wetland installation for ecological and educational purposes

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
A budget amendment is in process:
Account number: 3130 707605 7558 96468 781 RAVEN_RUN_2024 / FED_GRANT

File Number: 1188-23

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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